Shackomoscon School Opened in 1951 with Charles Wilgus - Principal

with grades K-4. Grade 5 was in School 4 First School on South side of town.

1953-1954

Enrollment - 167 pupils No 5th or 6th Grade Multipurpose room added. Decided to break away from P.T.A. of School 4 and form own P.T.A.

First President-John E. Runnells, Jr.

New wing completed and 5th Grade was added to Shack.

Enrollment 351 pupils (no 6th Grade)

1955-1956

Principal-Henry E. Bluhm P.T.A. President - Mrs. William Saner

Enrollment - 401 pupils

Overcrowding forced 5th brade to move out of Shackamaxon to School 3 for year 55-56.

In the Fall, ground was broken for new High School.

